Finance Committee Meeting
December 11, 2018
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of November 13,2018 minutes
c) Approval of December Agenda

2) New Business
a) Nov. financials

3) On-Going Business
a) DPMD reserve fund plan of action
b) Copy / Paper average annual cost
c) Audit Presentation

4) Public Comment

5) Adjournment



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, November 13, 2018

Attendance: Charlie Switzer, John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Lissa Dees

I.  Call to Order — Mrs. Dees called the meeting to order at 4:29 pm.

a)
b)
c)

Mr. Switzer confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
There was a motion and a second to approve the November 13, 2018 agenda
The was a motion and a second to approve the September 27, 2018 minutes.

II.  On-Going Business

a)
b)

c)
d)

€)
f)

g
h)

Mrs. Dees provided treasure’s report for September and answered questions from committee on use of left-
over funds from 2017/2018.

Mrs. Dees provided treasures report for October and responded to questions concerning DPMD salary
overhead calculations.

Finance Committee unanimously approved September and October final statements.

Mrs. Dees gave update of 2017/2018 audit and will ensure committee is aware of date for final audit
presentation from Warren Averett to DIB Board.

Mrs. Dees updated committee on walk out of Jefferson Street Garage with Mr. Lehman and PTAC
Enginecering.

Mrs. Mutanuka requested staff get quote on useful life of Jefferson Street Garage and estimate to rebuild at
end of life, to allow for committee to make best recommendation on investment of reserve funds.

Mrs. Dees read explanation of allowance for doubtful accounts from Mrs. Baniakis and Mrs. McAllister.
Mrs. Dees provided copies of 2018/2019 approved budgets.

III. New Business
None

IV. Public Comment
None

V. Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 5:24 p.m.



Treasurer’s Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasurer’s Report

Date: November

Following this Memo is the November Income Statement and Balance Sheet.

Total Income DIB November: $69,945.93
Total Expense DIB November: $310,908.95

Total Income DPMD November: $76,779.01
Total Expense DPMD November: $47,291.02

Notes:
DIB - $251,528.30 is CRA Interlocal Agreement check swap expense. Ordinary
Expenses = $59,380.65

DPMD - Overhead reimbursement will be overbudget through the fiscal year due
to DPMD stalff Salaries, benefits and taxes. At the same time, Management Contract
and Contract Enforcement items will continue to be under budget due to
improvement in parking management timing.



"' L'A J9AQ NTS > - 3NSS| JulWIl 3JI0AUI - YIUOW J0J 193PNg JIA0 YirS lopessequy 000L
$9210AU] JO Bujwil 01 anp 128png Japun Sunaxuep €205
Jeah Jo pua 1e souejeq ||Im - IpNE 01 aNp J9A0 YES Suidaaypoog ¥z0S
JudwasINquial HO JO 1ed se PaJaA0I - JAA0 YES asuadx3 223uelnsu| 00S
JuswWasInquiial peayano supied 01 anp YGTS - 193pNq JOA0 Y LTS| Soxel % sujauag ‘salieles T00S
juawded vy Sulpnaxa sasuadxa Aleulpio ul Japun QTS
'3 salie|es QIAIdQ 104 JuUswWAsINquidl HO 03 3anp Ajuewid - anuanaa ul 180 N/ TS M3INIaN0D
dems }23yd vy 410} 8ZS‘TSTS
'SOI0N gI1a “uondinsag 9poy




00004'2 00°G8¢ 00°0S¥ 00°6€8 00'6ez- 00'sze 000
00°'009'05 60°LIZ'2Z 00°00L'sZ B0 LLE LY 96°L80°LL 00°085'¢1 96°.85'6Z
00°000'¥7L S 628 b 00°006'¥Z 250102 8860} 00'082'21 29'66Z°CL
00°009'c 00°009- 007009 000 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
000 8€°966' | $600Z'L
€9'705'€T SL'SEL'vL
1G'6E9°)L 8€°196
00825152 0£°0 00'825'1G2  0£'825'162  0£0 00'825°1SZ  0£'825'1G2
000 9E°0EY'S 000 9E'0Er'S 88'€GL'E 000 88'€SL'E
000002 zeeee- zeeee 000 99'991- 99991 000
00°090'688 0Z'+£8'62 ¥P9'BEB'GOL  ¥BZLL'GEL 19°9/6'91 ZE696'2  £6'G¥6'69
00°090'688 0z'veg'se PO'8EB'SOL  PRZLLSEL 19'0/6'91 ZE'B9B'ZS  £6'GY6'69
00°005'L 000 000 000 00'0 000 000
00°9rZ'6¥ ) z0°€58'9Z EVL8'YET PELTLLG Z9ELE'BL gL' LEV'EL 89°0L8°0¢
00°9vZ'6¥ L 2€290'v1- AR AN TA 00°£08°0L 12'500'9- 9L LEY'TL G6'LEP'D
000 S ESE'LL 000 SPEGHLL £1°025'9 000 €1°025'9
000 OF'L£€ 00°0 OF'LEE 000 000 000
000 0SvSe’lL 000 0GHSE"L 05222 000 0522
000 00°500°Z 000 00'500'2 00°6ZF L 000 00'ser'L
£9705'€Z GLGZL'YL
6E9FL'} 8€°196
L6°8LL'L L68LL'L
00'65E' L 05°Z6L'E 05'Z6E°ZL 00'685'S1 GZ /85 L GZ'961'9 00'609'F
000 00°08¥ 000 00°08% 00°0 000 000
(o[oelelon 71 052LL'T 0S'Z6E'ZL 00'S0L'SL SZ'/85'L- GZ'96L'9 00609y
00°00% 000t 000 00°0%1 000 000 000
00925162 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'LES'SOr 000 05'885'£L9 05'885°£9 000 SCYBL'EE ST PBL'EE
00zeL o0zes
00°005'9 zE'e80°L- ZE'E80°) 000 99'L¥G- 99'L¥FS 000
196png [enuuy  38Bpng JoaQ $  196png QLA 8L AON-190 196png isaQ § 196png 8L AON
8102 J2quIaAON

sBuneap pieog - 9005

saxe| g spjouag ‘saliejes - L00S 12101
18U}Q - S9Xe| g Slyauag ‘saueles - LO0S
$994 ulwpy |joifed - 6°L00S
uonnquiuod szhojdw3 (g)eov - 5°€00S
asuadx3 Aluejeg Jopessequy - LL'L00S
pessequy - Juo) sahojdw3 (9)gor - LS'€00S

sexe] g sjyouag ‘saueles - L00S

juswhed [eooli8lu] YYD - 0005

Jayjp-asuadx3g asueinsu| - +00S

asuensu| dwon SI9)IoN - S00S

asuadx3

ol ssoin

swoou| ()0

sjejuay plejjog - 080%

JusWwesINquIIaY PHI2AQ OdING - 090F IEIOL
134} - JuawesinquIIay PHIAA0 AdING - 090F
quuay HO saueleS - 0% 090F
quiey HO BunaxJep - 0g 090%
quiay HO sa24 [eba - 0z 090F
quiay HO Buidaaxyoog - 0L '090%
siopessequiy - quiIay HO SauUees - 05 090
equy - quiay HO J2Aodw3 (9Q)go¥ - 157090
juswasinquisy HO J2UlQ - 09°090¢

juswasINquiay PHISAO adiNg - 090F

anuaAay weibolid |10
awoou| IS 19)Je| xojejed - G0
w”_.:w:.__amn_ JOpUBA JJIEN XOjel|ed - 0S0f

anuaasy weiboud

dey pue diyssoquisly susqap - 0Z0r

aWOooU| [BOOPAIU| YYD - SLOY

SNUBA3Y WII0IEA PY - 0LOY

awoou| asIW - 000F

Buiysep) ainssaid YlemapIs - N17 - §80%

awosu|

asuadx3/ewoau) Aeuipio

AJluQ asn Jwb 104 -9ouewIOLIad }9Bpng ss0T @ 1joid

dyvod LNJIWIAOHUdINI NMOLNMOQA

siseg |en1ooy



00°09¢'/8 04°05k'% 00°095'71L 0L°0L0'6L 9b°G89'G 00°082°L 9r'GI6'ZL
00°55E VL 1£'660'G- 9r'z6e'ZlL S1'E6Z'L 91'269'L- £2'961°9 L0705y
00°000'Z ze'6 zeeee 00'%2¢ ¥ 4SL 99°991 00Z¢
00°000'S ze'ees- ze'eee 000 99°9Lt- 99°9LY 0070
00°000°¢ Sg'ege- 00°00S GLgLL 09'8LL- 00°052 0Z'LL
00°000'9 ARV T 00°000°L 88zl 00005 00°00 000
00°005'L P 6LL- 00052 2504 £ PG 00°6ZL 25704
00°005'Z 89911~ 89°9Ly 000 ¥€°'802- ¥£'80C 0070
00'G65°21 057255 L- 05286'C 00°08€°L Gz o8- Gz 9oL 00°08g°L
00°00%'L zeeee- zeeee 000 99°9LL- 99°9LL 000
00°09e'se 117804~ ZEE68'S SG'68L'S 9e'88z- 99°OP6'Z 0£'859'2
00°000°9L 89'999°Z- 89°999'Z 000 FEEEE'L- PE'EEE’L 000
00°000°08 ZEEEL's- zeeee's 000 99°99L - 99'99L't 000
00°000°L9 8999101~ 89°'99L°0L 000 ¥E'€80°G- ¥E'€80'S 000
00°000°2L ZE'900'L- ZE'EE8'T 00°228'L 99'9L.- 99°9Lt'L 00°004
00°000°8L 00°0G2'L- 00°000'¢ 00°082'L 00°005°L- 00°005'L 000
00°008'9L 00'685'2 00°008'Z 00'68¢'S 00°008'Z 00°00%"L 000027
00°000'9L £°007'2- 89°999'Z1 G2'992°G vE'e8L'e- FEELL'9 007051
00°00G'2 00°08Z'L- 00°0s2‘L 0070 00'529- 00629 000
00°000'S 9€°G9.- PSRN 96°29 99°9Lt- 99°9L¥ 000
00°965't 20'p95- 00°99/ 86°L0Z 1L0°Z8¢" 00°€8¢ 66'0
00°005°Z 06'GLL 89°9LY 85285 562G ¥£'802 62'99Z
00°002°2 29°99¢- 89998 000 ¥EEBL- PEE8L 000
00°000°¢ 8E°602 00°005 8E'G0Z'L zLzee- 00°052 88/l
00'9€6°CL z50zL'L- 809'22¢'Z 9L'zoz'L 29228 FELOLL ZL°8e9
00°000°} 95°'85- 89°991L ZL'80L zese- vE'es z1'8s
00°00S'9 196z ZEe'e80’L L2'€59 ZL'18L- 99'L¥S ¥5°09€
00°00Z'¢ £2°69¢ Ze'6ES GG 069 vL0L 99992 0F'L8€
00°09¢'21 £6'655'L 000902 £6'5L9°C L9981 00°0€0°t 299911
00°00Z gLl zeee 05'LY 60°L 999l G/€T
0052 z8'02- z8'0Z 000 L 0L~ L 0L 0070
00°00Z'y 0F'89 00°0024 0789, 91'es 00°0S€ alL’cor
00002 00°0St- 00°0G% 000 00°6z2- 00'522 000
00°000°Z 00°000°2- 00°000°Z 000 000 000 000
12bpng [enuuy  jobpngieaQ$  1eBpng LA 8L AON-19Q JoBpngueng § 19bpng 8L AON

810Z J9qUIBAON

JoqeT] weiboid Jopessequy - LO0L
weibouid topessequy - 000.L
12EWN XO4elRd - D009 |BI0L
810 - 19)Je |y xojejed - 0009
Jseisju] Xe| s9jes - 0L09
s8a4 pled Hpald PNd - 8009
Bunsxen - L009

awasINquidy abes|i -}ISIA wied - 9009

uoneigajen AesisAuuy J9)JEN - G009

|eluay 2|10 @jqeuod - +009
3INsS0|D J9a4)S | spwIad - £009
Jwby 30aload 1exey xoejed - LO09
19viey xojejed - 0009
Ajgel] [e1auag -asueInsy| - 005
alnyny pue sy - 8205
juswdojaaag 21WoU0] - LZ0S
josunog |eba7 - 9z0s
npny - GzZos
Buideaxyyoog - ¥z0g
sjueynsuog Bunayie - £zZos
soueuajuie g Jieday - ZzZ0s
‘oNp3 R juswuleldjuy [aAel] - LZ0S
olneosignd ‘suonduasqng ‘seng - 0Z0S
Buisesa jlewguoddng saindwos - LOS
BuysoH ayisqam - 8L0S
yoddng ausqgepn - LLOS
suoljeaIuNWwWoos|a] - 9L0s
abejsod - 5105
aremyogpuawdinb3 as1l0 - ¥1L0S
salddng 22130 - €105
uay ad1yo - Z1L0S
asuadx3 )saiayj - LL0S
894 JIsodaq 19a41Q queq - 0LOS
sabieyn yueq - 6005
sBuneay sapwwod - goos
Bunsaly |enuuy - 2005

AluQ asn Jwby 104 -9ouewWIOLIad }9Bpng ssoT @ 1joid

QAuvO4d LNJIWIAOHdINI NMOLNMOQA

siseg |En12oy



00°0 £8'E8Z6E 96°2.1'092- £1'768'022" £9°806'CL 86°258'VSZ-  GEvr6 0bE-
00°000°0 90°'Le 000 90'LE 29'8L 000 1981
00°000°0F 90°LE 000 90'Le 29'81 000 2981
00°000'0F 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 90'LE 000 90'LE 1981 000 1981
00°000°0t- £1'252'6¢ 96°221°092- 6l'526'022- 96'698'CL 86'258'¢G2- Z0°'€96'0kZ-
00090626 LS8LY'6- 09°91199¢ €0°869'95¢ G9'980°C 0£228°20€  S6'806'0LE
00°090°¢Z} 62'8¢6 zZeere'oe L9°LLZ LT 95'6£9°C 99°'LLL'0l zelgel
00°000°G gerLLe- ZE'CER 66129 69'€9e- 99°9L¥ L2°¢S1
00°000°2 ESLiG 89'991°L G168 FEE8G- YE'€8S 000
00°000°'G1L SO8rLL- 00005z jelopA=FA £8'864- 00°052' L L171LSE
00°00Z°€ 06'FEL- AN 2P 86¢ P8VZ- 99'99¢ [4: 8844
00°00S'¥ 0005~ 00°054 000 00'62¢- 00'sie 000
jebpng |enuuy  1aBpngieag $  196png QLA 8L AON-3°0 39BpngienQ § 1ebpng 8L AON
8102 J9qWaAON

Alup asn Jwbpy 104 -eouewioliad 396png sso B Hjoid
ddvo4g LNJIWIAOUdNI NMOLNMOQd

awoou| 19N
3woou| JAYl0 18N

awoouj JaylQ .10l
juawleday ueo awdd - S90v
BIUBMO||Y UOIID3(|0) X&) S3|es - 086t
awosu| JaYl0
asuadx3z/pwodu)| oyl
awoauy AeuipaQ 19N
asuadx3z |ejo]
weiboid Jopessequiy - 000L €301
salddng jeuojuer - 900L
W ® ¥ Juswdinb3 - o0
leyide - yuawdinby - 002
SUONEIIUNWWOD - £00L

swaoiun - 2004

siseq |eniooy



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of November 30, 2018

Nov 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101 : Cash - Coastal- 0237 - Other 58,451.99
Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 131,598.06
Total Checking/Savings 131,598.06
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments 67,588.50
Total Accounts Receivable 67,588.50
Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola 160.55
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown 375.00
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights 73,600.00
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.00
164 - Prepaid Insurance 1,623.79
Total Other Current Assets 76,759.34
Total Current Assets 275,945.90
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment 135,217.17
260 - Furniture & Fixtures 4,541.23
275 - Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -91,328.00
Total Fixed Assets 59,279.40
TOTAL ASSETS 335,225.30
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable 250,230.57
452 - Compensated Absences 245.48
Total Accounts Payable 250,476.05
Other Current Liabilities
481 - Sales Tax Payable -746.74
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr 6.66
471 - Payroll Liabilities 3,931.86
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 8,191.78
Total Current Liabilities 258,667.83
Long Term Liabilities
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions
Deferred Interest -593.65

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other

7.804.68



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of November 30, 2018

Nov 30, 18

Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 7,211.03

Total Long Term Liabilities 7,211.03

Total Liabilities 265,878.86
Equity

32000 * Unrestricted Net Assets 330,879.57

587 - Fund Balance -40,639.00

Net Income -220,894.13

Total Equity 69,346.44

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 335,225.30



$92IAIDS JUBWAI04UT Supjied 10BIIU0D £7-05 Ul 188pNng Japun 3g8$ ¥1-0S
pue s1oeJuo) JUBWAZeUBRIA 0Z-0S Ul J9pun YETS YIM padue|eq - 198png JaA0 TS JUBWISINQUIIRY PEIYIBAQ
101 €T°£80°STS|  (q)€0F pue saxe| ‘salieles
JusawAed ueo [eul S92IAJ3S 1g2( 01-0S
paiedidiue ueys syiuow oml 1sed 1oy 12y3iy Suipuall 9ay J) - 198pngiano ATS $994 DD 1213 Sunjied 50-0S
sasuadxa payarafoid iapun y/zs M3INIBAD asuadx3
: asuadx3y
123pnq 19A0 TS saulq unjed 00-ve¢
123pnq 490 65 uoneished/ia1an 00-€7
3uidld JUAT |B1D3dS JO UOIIBAIIIR Y1IM 35B3JDUI 335 pInoys - 188png Japun »8s 519 00-1Z
198png Japun TS BI2USPUIU| 00-0¢
193png Japun z$ dQ- 0D yses. 00-€T
1981e1 UO 107 euo3desse] 00-2T
193png Jano %z$ xoje|ed YON 00-TT
anuana. pajrafosd sapun NI§ > MBINIBND ERIVENLEW

Uondmsaq

9pod

anda




Z jo | abeyg

00°00L2L 89'99/- 89°9L0°C 00°052'L #€°800°L- ¥€'800°L 000
00'9¥e'6t7L 92'0/£'%2 ZEVIeYE 80°6rZ 6l z5°eLe'8lL 9L LEP'TL  89'0L8'0E
00°00g 00°0&- 0008 000 00°Ge- 00's¢ 000
00°000°cE S/'8L8- 00°00S'G G2'1L89'v 00°0SL'z- 000642 000
000002 zeeee- zeeee 00°0 99'991- 99'991 000
000 86'609'C 000 86°609°2 000 000 000
00°000'0F 000 000 000 000 000 000
00°00g 00°08- 00°0S 000 00°Ge- 00'Ge 000
00°000°8 ZEEEE - zeeee'l 00’0 99'999- 99°999 000
000 00°00L 000
00°000'Z1 121 000002 LTLLLY 9L°/GE") 00000°L  9li5e'2
00°000'6 00°00§'L- 00°005°L 000 00°052- 007082 000
61°182' GG'Ge9'L
89'809°¢ ¥EF0EL
000 LL'PE9 000 LL'PEQ 000 000 000
00'S¥S°LG SZ ¥y G- 280656 L59rL'Y 06'SL - L¥'G6L 'Y LS'67
00'6.8'02 8L'BLY'E- 8L'BLY'E 000 65'6EL°L- 656€L°L 000
00°000'6S ZE'EER'6- 72°¢E8'6 000 99'916'%- 99'9L6'Y 0070
00'G96°Z€6 £6°259'8- ¥L¥6¥ S5 L' L8 oL 90'896- LOIVPLLL LO'BLL'OL
00'596'2£6 £5'259'e- PL¥6Y'S51 L9'LP8OpL 90'896- LO0°APL L. LOBLLOL
000 15°202'¢- 000 15°202°¢- 000 000 000
00008} 00 00€- 00°00¢g 000 00°0§1L- 00051 000
00°000°+ 89991~ 89°991 000 PECe- yEE8 000
00°000'081 05 €'Y 00°000°0€ 05°€9¥'vE 00'G0¥'L 00°000°GL  00°'SOP'9L
00°008'SS 12'808'¢- 00°00€°'6 €L°16Y'9 92'88) 00059y  8Z'8E8'V
00'000°£9L 200Er 7L CE'EER LT rEEITTY T6726L'8 99'91L6°€l 8S¥LLZT
00°000°56¢E Le1eg'9z- ZE'EER'GY LL'ZL0'6E 66°'6608- 99°91L6°C¢  £9'918'F¢
000 00°/6L'€ 000 00°/46L'€ 00°25P°L 000 00°L5%'L
00's9¢'28 SS'GLE L~ 05°2gL'€l S6°LLS'ZL 29e6ee- SLE98'9 ELLLS'Y
00°000'c2 208l L- Ze'ees'e 0ESLL'T L0'8EL- 99°916'L G9'844°L
0000022 TAVAR 00°008'v S2°0.9'8 0g'esoe- 000822 0Ll6L
000 oo'veL 000 00'veh 000 000 000
126png jenuuy  1abBpngieap §  196pNg QLA 8L AON-3°0 39BpngienQ § yebpng 8l AON
210Z J2qWanoN

S80IAI8S |BUOISSSJ0.d - GL-0S
JusLIsSINqUIay PEIYIBAQ - ¥L-0S
saljddng 22140 - €1-0S
yaueasay | Bupuug f Bugaxuep - z1-0s
suonduasqng g sang - L1-0S
98'L12'2$-991A098 1920 - 01-0S
ueoT g|q - 821A12S 192Q - 60-0S
sabieys yueq - g0-05
asuadx3 1gaqg pegq - 20-05
ony - 90-0s
s9a4 90 J9je Bunped - 50-05
sea4 99 abeien uosiayer - $0-05
uonedaidaq - Z0-05
1adaay| abeies - asueinsuy| - 6Z-05
sasuadx3z Bunesado AWda - 00-0S
sesuadx3 paJjeys AWda - 00-0r
asuadx3g ysedl ANdA - 00-0E
paAlasay - €£0S
xe| sojeg - y£0s

asuadxgy

1401 SSOUL)

awoou| [ejo|

pe3o9||0) Xe| S3|es - L0-62
s)jwiad Bupped |enuspisay - 00-92

894 Juawade|d J9)sdwng 319anguUQ - 00-SZ
saul4 Bunjieq - 00-vZ

si19)o |y aoedg a|bulsg - Zo-€Z

suonelsied - L0-€Z

abeien j9a1)g uosiayer - 00-1Z

abeieq eiouspusiuj - 00-0Z

ysell - 00-€L

jo7 y9ans euobeuel - 00-Z1L

Jo7 xojejed YHoN - 00-LL

107 J8ju8 [eipnr - 00-01L

awoau|

asuadx3g/awoou] AeulpiQ

AluQ asn b 104 - @dueWIOLIB }8BpPNg SSOT R Jj0oid

1ou3sIq uawabeuepy Bupjied umojumoq

siseq |eniaoy
8L/90/ZL
Wd 9521



Z jo g abey

00°0 0269V 89'999°9 88'SEL'L9 62°189'FC PEEEE'E  £9°0Z0'8Z
000 ¥6'Lby 00°0 12 WA44 9c°L9p"L- 000 g€ 29p'L-
000 ¥6 Lbv 000 v6'LbY 9E°L9%' |- 000 9g° 91’1~
000 92'1Z0'tS 89'999'9 $6°289°09 S9¥5L'9T FE'EEE'C  66°L8F'6C
00°596'2£6 64°€29'29- 9y LZ8'8bL £9'€51°98 LLeel'te- SLEW'PL 20°L6Z'LY
00°S¥S'G6. L2 LSS Pi- rL'vZB'sel £62LE°L8 95°02L'GL- L0296'29 1STIpT LY
00°000'9€ 00°056°L- 00°000'9 00°050'% 00°050°} 00°000°€  00°0S50'%
00°CLSES 8.4°86Z'8L- 28’8168 96'6£€'6- L1657 - Lwest'y 000
000 09826 00°0 09'826 94°98¢ 000 92°'98€
00°002°L6 geeseel- 00°00Z'9L [AWARS 00Ce8'L- 00°00L'8 00802
00°000°G SZvSS- [AM RS 10'642 99°9Lp- 999l 000
00°000'62 LO'6ED"L- 89°99LF 19221’ PE'SLS- PE'E80'Z  00°80S'L
00'989'261 0£°929'42- 89'/v1'2e 8e7L2s'Y ErELBECL- 8€L0'9L  L¥092'C
00°000'9 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000 00°009- 00°00S 000
00°000°SL LE°9v.- 000052 £9°e8LL 92°082- 000S2't  PZ'696
00°000'7L 92CLY ceeLe’e o'LzL'L 05'654- 99'99L°L  9L°L0F
00°000°'G8 £2°9eE' L1~ 89°09LvL Lt'0e8'T £182.'s- PE'ERO'L  LZ'GSEL
1bpng lenuuy  1eBpngiaaQ ¢ 196png QLA 8L AON-390 9bpngieng ¢  1ebpng gL AON
810¢ 1I9qUIDAON

awoou| JoN

awoou| I8y 18N

awoou| Jayj0

asuadx3jfewoou] JayiQ

awoou| AleulpiQ JoN

asuadx3 |ejo

sesuadx3 Bunesodo AWdQ - 00-05 [BI0L

sjuawanoidw] adesspue] [ 19908 - 82-05
juswdinb3 a3l - 9Z-05

By d sjuang oadg juawasiojuy - Z-05
Aag osojug Bunjied joenuo) - €Z-05
sneday uoneyshed - 2z-05

ow/asyL$ uoared uoneished - 1z-05
sjoeajuo) Juswabeuey - 0z-05

anp3 'g juswiuielajuy jaAel] - 61-0S

n - 81-05
Buiding = aBeubis - £1-0§

sl

aoueuajuiely g sreday AjpioeS - 91-0§

AluQ asn Jwb 104 - @doUBWIOMA }9BpNg SSOT B 11J0id

ousiqg Juswabeuepy Bunued umojumo(

siseg |eniooy

8L/90/ZL
Nd 9521



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of November 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Nov 30, 18
=== b zimes)

100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 265,598.22
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 17,124.27
Total Checking/Savings 284,439.69
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines 72,275.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -55,444.80
Total Accounts Receivahble 16,830.20
Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense 9,390.96
Total Other Current Assets 9,390.96
Total Current Assets 310,660.85
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage 8,828.37
241 - Equipment 454,914.57
290 - Improvements 266,068.00
300 - Accumulated Depreciation -278,659.14
Total Fixed Assets 451,151.80
Other Assets
350 - Due from Compactor Users 68,500.90
Total Other Assets 68,500.90
TOTAL ASSETS 830,313.55
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Compensated Absences 441.27
455 - Due to City of Pensacola 634.17
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current 2,611.66
460 - Restricted Fund 1,000.00
481 - Sales Tax Payable -1,948.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,738.83
Total Current Liabilities 2,738.83
Total Liabilities 2,738.83
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 584,080.84
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income 61,135.88
Total Equity 827,574.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 830,313.55



